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From: 	 Ebeling, Betsy 
Sent: 	 Monday, June 6, 2011 2:30 PM 

	
B6 

To: 
Subject: 	 From our Jamaican friends Mary and Mike McLaughlin 

From: mary7978 
Sent: Monday, June 06, 2011 1:29 PM 
To: Ebeling, Betsy 
Subject: Re: 

Mrs. Golding his mother use to teach me at high school. She even volunteered to give me free tutoring in 
spelling. She failed at teaching me to spell but she taught me so much more. 
I will be taking trees to Haiti in August to one of the Clinton foundation contacts, a great group in the north of 
Haiti. 
Thank you. Enjoy Italy 
Mary 

Sent via BlackBerry by AT&T 

From: "Ebeling, Betsy" 
Date: Mon, 6 Jun 2011 13:22:11 -0500 
To: mike2567 

   

  

mary7978 

     

Bennett, 
Oral< 	 
Subject: 

3:00 p.m. Secretary Clinton holds a bilateral meeting with Jamaican Prime Minister Bruce Golding, at the Department of 
State. 
(CAMERA SPRAY PRECEDING BILATERAL MEETING) 
Pre-set time for video cameras: 2:30 p.m. from the 23rd Street Entrance Lobby. 
Final access time for journalists and still photographers: 2:45 p.m. from the 23rd Street Entrance Lobby. 
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